Emlid Tech Kft.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: June 8, 2023

SUBJECT: FCC Application for (FCC ID: 2BAYERCH205)

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, hereby state two certified module was installed in our product (FCC
ID: 2BAYERCH205). One is 4G module (FCC ID: QIPPLS63-W, Test Report number:
200722016RFM-1, 20072201 6RFM-2, 200722016RFC-1), and the other is 2.4G WiFi/
Bluetooth module (FCC ID: ZQ6-AP6212A, Test Report number: ISL-17LR169FCDSS,
ISL-17LR 169FCDTS), the module installed in our product is identical, and in the same
configuration with the original module. The RF output power is verified to be the same,
thus, test data (Equivalent Isotropic Radiated Power (EIRP), Conducted Output Power,
Peak-to-average ratio, 99%&26dB Bandwidth, Band Edge at antenna Terminals, Spurious
emissions at antenna terminals, Field strength of spurious radiation, Frequency stability,
Frequency Separation, Number of hopping frequency, Time of Occupancy, 20dB
Bandwidth, Peak Power Density, 6dB Power Bandwidth) were re-used from the original
test report to the new test report.

Regards,

Printed Name: Happy fei

Sinatre Mmﬁz
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